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The Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Chapman v. Doe by Rothert
No. 22-312

Dear Mr. Harris,

I write pursuant to this Court’s Rule 30.4 to request a thirty-day extension of
time to file Respondent’s brief in opposition, which is currently due on
December 5.

I am Respondent’s counsel of record in this case. I have communicated with
Petitioner’s counsel, and Petitioner consents to this request. Petitioner was
allowed a thirty-day extension of time to file her petition for writ of certiorari.

Additional time is needed because of intervening to personal and professional
obligations. The personal obligations relate to management of recently
deceased relative’s estate. The professional obligations include expedited
briefing on a time-sensitive motion in Ramey v. Parson, No. 2:22-cv-4171
(W.D. Mo.).

Sincerely,

Anthony E. Rothert
Counsel of Record for Respondent

cc: Jeff Johnson, Counsel of Record for Petitioner



